Sarvesh Patil

From: Harshita Mulchandani <harshita.mulchandani@bizongo.com>

Sent: 12 March 2024 15:06

To: Chetan Bobade

Cc: Sarvesh Patil; Anusha; Stephen P

Subject: Re: FW: Vendor Registration - Smartpaddle Technology Private Limited
Attachments: BDW101090 - TFS_Lucknow.pdf

Hi Chetan,

PFA the proposal basis the shared SOW.
Thanks & Regards,

On Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 11:16 AM Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hello Harshita,

Attached is the brand concept work details for Lucknow Streat. Please share the costing for the same.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARS
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From: Harshita Mulchandani <harshita.mulchandani@bizongo.com>

Sent: 11 March 2024 10:48

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Anusha <anusha.ramesh@bizongo.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Vendor Registration - Smartpaddle Technology Private Limited

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know

the content is safe.

Hi Sarvesh,
We have not received any enquiry through Safal nor any communication on the scope of work.
Kindly let us know on how to proceed here and what assistance you need from us.

Thanks & Regards,

On Thu, Mar 7, 2024 at 11:58 AM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Harshita,

Thanks for the Documents.

However we raised an enquiry to you for Brand Identity for Lucknow Mini Food Hall through Safal (online software for E —Procurement)
Request to you kindly submit your quote for the same.

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil



